AGENDA WITH COMMENTARY

GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD OF EDUCATION
REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
802 EAST VILAS
GUTHRIE, OKLAHOMA

MONDAY
DECEMBER 12, 2016
7:00 P.M.

AGENDA:
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Establish a Quorum
4, FFA Presentation and Pledge of Allegiance
5. Moment of Silence
6. Presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month
7. Comments to the Board by:
A. Citizens registered to speak to the Board
B. Board Members
8. Superintendent’s Reports
9. Architectural Update on Construction and Planning by The Stacy Group
10. Consent Agenda:.. e e ..Pages 5-60

All of the foIIowmg |tems those |tems of a routlne nature normally approved at
Board meetings, will be approved by one vote unless any Board member desires to
have a separate vote on any or all of these items. The Consent Agenda consists of
the discussion, consideration and action on the following items:

A. Minutes of regular meeting held on November 14, 2016

B. Treasurer’s Report



C. New Activity Fund Account request by Fogarty Elementary
D. Activity Fund Fundraisers as per attached list

E. Activity Fund Transfers as per attached list

F. Fuel bid as recommended by bid committee

G. Encumbrances for General Fund #’s 529-594, Building Fund #’s 128-154 and
Child Nutrition Fund #’s 28-31 and listed change orders and Activity Fund
Reports

H. Out-of-State Trip Request:
Robert Blackburn and Taylor Steier-Guthrie Public Schools Band Directors-
Midwest International Band and Orchestra Clinic-Chicago, IL-December 14-
17, 2016

l. Contracts/Agreements under $10,000
1. Agreement with Barlow Education Management Services, LLC for
2007-2008. .. e Pages 59-60

Commentary:

This is a renewal agreement with Barlow Education Management Services,
LLC for them to continue as our chief negotiator in contract negotiations
with the Guthrie Teachers” Association. There is no change in the service
fee for this agreement. Dennis Schulz will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

11.  Business Agenda:
A. Presentation of 2015-2016 audit by Putnam and Company, LLC
Pages 61-109

Commentary:
This is the presentation of our annual audit for school year 2015-2016 by Putnam
and Company, LLC, the District’s auditing firm. This is not an action item.

B. Recommendation, consideration and action upon appointment of Bill
Hodges, Dennis Schulz and Doug Ogle as designated representatives of the
Board of Education to conduct employee negotiations for the 2017-2018
school year



12.

Commentary:

Mr. Hodges and Mr. Schulz have been on the negotiations team as district
representatives for a number of years. This will be Mr. Ogle’s third year on this
team. Dennis Schulz will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

Recommendation, consideration and action upon proposed school calendar
fOr 2017-2018.... . e a2 PAQE 110

Commentary:

The calendar committee consisted of a staff member from each site, Doug Ogle
from the Administration Office, a parent, and a site administrator. This calendar
is the result of their group effort. Doug Ogle will answer any questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

Recommendation, consideration and action upon agreement with ProCare
Therapy for short-term Speech Language Therapy services.....Pages 111-118

Commentary:

The approximate cost of these services which will be utilized while one of our
Speech Language Therapists is on leave will be $15,470. That amount is based on
$65 per hour plus mileage between sites. Eldona Woodruff will answer any
questions.

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
The Superintendent recommends approval.

Proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing employment of personnel,
FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and transfer of position
requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of employment of
temporary contract teachers as listed on Schedule A for the second semester of the
2016-2017 school year, discussion of employment of probationary contract teachers
as listed on Schedule B for the second semester of the 2016-2017 school year,
discussion of extra-duty assignments for 2016-2017 and periodic annual evaluation
and terms of employment of Dr. Michael Simpson, Superintendent of Schools,
disclosure of which information would violate the confidentiality requirements of
state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA. STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7

A. Vote to go into executive session
B. Acknowledge Board’s return to open session
C. Statement of minutes of executive session



13.  Vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports.............c.ocovviiiiinnnnnn. Page 119

14.  Action upon recommendation to employ as temporary teachers for the second
semester of the 2016-2017 school year the individuals listed on Schedule A of this
AOBNAA. .. et e e e e e PQES 120-121

15.  Action upon recommendation to employ as probationary teachers for the second
semester of the 2016-2017 school year the individuals listed on Schedule B of this
10 [ T - Page 122

16.  Action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignment as listed for 2016-2017
Page 123

17. Recommendation, consideration and action to accept any resignations offered since
the posting of the agenda

18.  Discussion and possible action on new business not known about or could not have
been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting

19.  Adjourn
Dr. Mike Simpson
Superintendent
jf
Posted by:
Date: Time:
Place:




GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
BOARD MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
NOVEMBER 14, 2016

MINUTES OF THE GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR
MEETING HELD AT 7:00 P.M. IN THE OFFICE OF THE BOARD, 802 EAST VILAS, GUTHRIE,
OKLAHOMA ON NOVEMBER 14, 2016

Board Members Present: Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Terry

Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis Sallee, Tina
Smedley and Sharon Watts

District Level School Officials Present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent

Dennis Schulz, Ass’t Superintendent
Doug Ogle, Executive Director of
Personnel/Secondary Ed
Carmen Walters, Executive Director of
Federal Programs/Elementary Ed
Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education
Cody Thompson, Director of Operations
Dee Benson, Director of Technology
Jessica Callaway, Director of Child Nutrition
Jean Watts, Deputy Minutes Clerk

The meeting was called to order by President Watts.

Members Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, Gail Davis, Terry Pennington, Janna Pierson, Travis
Sallee, Tina Smedley and Sharon Watts were present for roll call.

A quorum was established.

President Watts asked everyone present to stand and join her in the Pledge of Allegiance.
President Watts asked everyone present to join her in a Moment of Silence.

President Watts asked for the presentation of Certified and Support Employee of the Month.
Mr. Doug Ogle, Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education, announced the
award winners for October: Mr. Walter Chambers, head custodian at Cotteral Elementary,
for support employee of the month and Ms. Tina Ogle, Science teacher at GJHS, as certified
employee of the month. Nomination letters were submitted to the committee by: Ms. Allison
Snow, kindergarten teacher at Cotteral, for Mr. Walter Chambers and Ms. Kathy Ice,

Science teacher at GJHS, for Ms. Tina Ogle.

Mr. Ogle presented the award winners with a plaque.



TA.

7B.

President Watts asked the Superintendent if there were any citizens registered to speak to
the Board.

Superintendent Simpson stated there were no citizens registered to speak to the Board.
President Watts called for any comments to the Board by Board members.

Mr. Pennington addressed the Board by stating he was disappointed that SQ 779 did not
pass for our teachers. He also stated that he appreciated the things we do in our District,
such as observing “Pink Week”, as that football game prompted his wife make an
appointment for a mammogram the following Monday to which the outcome was a diagnosis
of breast cancer. He thanked those students for bringing awareness to his family and our
community regarding issues such as this.

President Watts called for the Superintendent’s Reports.
Superintendent Simpson reported on the following:

Stated that regarding SQ 779 he hopes we can put the divisiveness behind us and can move
forward to find a solution for educator funding. One thing we are thankful for here in
Guthrie is the unprecedented cooperation we have with the City of Guthrie and with Logan
County.

Reported that last Thursday a group of administrators gathered at Meridian Technology
Center for a Thanksgiving luncheon prepared by the culinary students. It was great to walk
through a packed room and see our students there with pride as we enjoyed the food they
prepared.

The Guthrie Police Department has secured a grant to add an additional SRO for Guthrie
Public Schools. The focus for this position will be increased support to improve attendance.
He will meet with Chief Sweger to discuss the additional responsibilities for this officer in
the near future.

Discussed the process of addressing the 77 recommendations from the Performance Review.
He stated that each recommendation will be placed within a committee for discussion and
review. We will be involving our staff as well as board members in coming up with possible
solutions to the recommendations. We will begin prioritizing those recommendations very
soon.

He has been informed by the County Assessor that DCP Midstream is protesting their
locally assessed property. The protest was denied and DCP Midstream has filed suit against
the County Assessor. Until settled, the taxes will be held in escrow and we will see a possible
reduction in our 2016-2017 local collections. The challenge is to determine how much this
will affect us. The location of the assets has not been revealed by DCP Midstream. We
believe it will affect us significantly by possibly $31,000. They have filed suit in 22 counties
in Oklahoma.

Spoke about a recent situation at Cotteral Elementary regarding a family friend who came
to pick up a student from school. The gentleman became unresponsive and two of our



10.

teachers took action by performing CPR until emergency responders arrived. Those
teachers were Brenda Brandon and Jamie Mungai. Although the gentleman did not survive,
he was given a chance because of the quick action of these two staff members. They have Dr.
Simpson’s respect and admiration for doing what they have been trained to do in helping
this gentleman in need.

Announced that Dusty Throckmorton, Assistant Principal at GHS, was selected as Assistant
Principal of the Year by CCOSA. This is a big deal as it is a selection by his peers and he
has been recognized as someone that represents our district with distinction. The award is
nice but Dr. Simpson is even more proud of the work he does with our student body every
day.

President Watts called for the presentation of 2015-2016 A-F District Report Card and
District Annual Dropout Report for Fiscal Year 2015-2016 by Ms. Carmen Walters,
Executive Director of Federal Programs and Elementary Education and Mr. Doug Ogle,
Executive Director of Personnel and Secondary Education.

Ms. Walters and Mr. Ogle presented and explained the District Report Card for the
respective grade levels. They gave comparisons of schools close in size to our district. The
overall elementary grade isa 77 or “C+”, GJHS is an 85 or “B” and GHS is a 66 or “D”.

Dr. Simpson announced there will be a new formula with new computations for this report
card beginning next year.

President Watts called for presentation of Guthrie Public Schools ACE Remediation Plans
for Guthrie High School and Guthrie Jr. High School for 2015-2016 by Mr. Chris LeGrande,
Guthrie High School Principal, and Mr. Robbie Rainwater, Guthrie Jr. High School
Principal.

Mr. LeGrande announced that there is a lot we do in advance of academics that are not on
our report card. The State has done away with the requirements of EOI’s so we do not have
to remediate students and test in December and then again during the summer months. We
will only be testing once this year and that will be in the spring. Students at the high school
who failed their 8" grade Reading test are enrolled in ACE, a reading remediation class, for
the first semester of their freshman year. At the end of the semester they will again retest to
see if they then pass the reading test. This test is a requirement to have the opportunity to
take the driver’s test as well. This year the bottom 25% of the students are being taken on as
a school wide effort as far as what we can do as a school to help these students even into their
elective and extra-curricular classes. GHS also has pull out classes for Reading and Algebra
to help them prepare for the sophomore Math test and the English 11 test this spring.

Second semester the ACE Reading class will continue to be a remediation class for the
bottom 25% for extra help for the English test in the Spring. A couple of GHS Math
teachers have offered to give up their planning periods to help students with their Math
skills. The staff realize what we need to do to help our students. We do more with less and
will continue to do so.

Mr. Rainwater reported that they are readjusting at GJHS due to budget cuts and staff
reductions. They are still keeping in place what they have found to be successful. They still
have FLEX time during the first 20 minutes of class every day. This is remediation time



11.

12.

13A.

13B.

where teachers can pull students in for extra instruction and help. They are holding
students accountable for the time they are at school in the instance there is not help at home.
They prioritize the subjects by “high stakes, low stakes, no stakes” as far as which teachers
have first pics of calling students in for help. They’ve also made it intentional for all
students to be in a classroom with a highly qualified teacher in all subject areas. They’ve
grouped the students by strengths and weaknesses and put them with the teachers of those
strengths as well. As far as changes for next year we will not have test scores until October.
We are trying to place students in appropriate classes with the help of recommendations
from this year’s information. We have teachers that are adamant about students being in
co-taught classes for more than one semester if that is helping them so they do not fall back
into the bottom quartile. Those students are also in co-taught classes for 6 hours per day.
87% of 8" grade students passed the reading test last year which tells you that we have
proficiency in the bottom quartile. If they need support we are going to continue to give that
to them.

President Watts called for an Architectural Update on Construction and Planning by The
Stacy Group.

Mike Stacy from The Stacy Group announced that they have met with teachers and
directors to get the details of the new school worked out. He presented the floor plans as
they stand after meeting with those groups. He addressed that the building will have a stage
and a storm shelter. There are still a few details he is waiting on but he hopes to be able to
advertise for bids in January, open bids in February and be able to come to the Board
Meeting in February with a recommendation.

President Watts called for action on the Consent Agenda.

A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve the Consent Agenda as
presented.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Watts called for discussion, consideration and action to adopt calendar of
regularly scheduled School Board meetings for 2017.

A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to adopt the calendar of regularly
scheduled School Board meetings for 2017.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to call for Board
Member Election to be held on February 14, 2017 and a Runoff Election, if needed, on April
4, 2017 for Board Position #2 and #6, which have 4-year terms of office.

A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Smedley to approve a Board Member
Election to be held on February 14, 2017 and a Runoff Election, if needed, on April 4, 2017
for Board Position #2 and #6, which have 4 year terms of office.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.



13C.

13D.

14.

14A.

14B.

14C.

15.

President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon renewal
agreement with Northwest Evaluation Association.

A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to approve renewal agreement with
Northwest Evaluation Association.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action upon Memorandum of
Understanding between University of Oklahoma’s K20 Center and Guthrie Public Schools
for a collaborative partnership with intent to apply for a federal grant through the US
Department of Education GEAR UP program.

Mr. Wilson from Oklahoma’s K20 Center explained the purpose of the K20 Center and how
they will be able to possibly aid us in helping our students become college-ready.

Discussion followed.

A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Pierson to approve the Memorandum of
Understanding between University of Oklahoma’s K20 Center and Guthrie Public Schools
for a collaborative partnership with intent to apply for a federal grant through the US
Department of Education GEAR UP program.

Discussion followed.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Watts called for proposed executive session for the purpose of discussing
employment of personnel, FMLA requests, resignation/separation from employment and
transfer of position requests all as set out on the Personnel Reports, discussion of extra-duty
assignments as listed for 2016-2017 and periodic annual evaluation and terms of employment
of Dr. Michael Simpson, Superintendent of Schools, disclosure of which information would
violate the confidentiality requirements of state and/or federal law all pursuant to 25 OKLA.
STAT. Section 307 (B) 1 and 7.

A motion was made by Sallee and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to go into executive session.
The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays. Executive session began at 8:31 p.m.

President Watts acknowledged the Board’s return to open session at 9:20 p.m.

President Watts stated that in executive session only those items listed in Agenda Item 14
were discussed and no votes were taken.

President Watts called for a vote on action as set out on the Personnel Reports.

A motion was made by Pierson and seconded by Davis to approve action as set out on the
Personnel Reports.



16.

17.

18.

19.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Watts called for action upon recommendation of extra-duty assignments as listed
for 2016-2017.

A motion was made by Davis and seconded by Smedley to approve the extra-duty
assignments for 2016-2017.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to approve the
Superintendent’s recommendation for a two hundred dollar stipend for all certified
personnel and a one hundred dollar stipend for all support personnel.

Dr. Simpson made the following recommendation:

Madam President and members of the board, | am recommending that the Board of
Education authorize a one-time stipend of $200 to all certified staff and $100 to all support
staff to be paid in December 2016 to those currently employed with the district since the
beginning of classes on August 19, 2016. This recommendation specifically excludes district
level administrators.

Prior to receiving their stipend each qualified staff member must complete a one-time staff
development targeted to educate the staff about bullying.

A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to approve the
Superintendent’s recommendation authorizing a one-time stipend of $200 to all certified
staff and $100 to all support staff to be paid in December 2016 to those currently employed
with the district since the beginning of classes on August 19, 2016. The recommendation
specifically excludes district level administrators.

Prior to receiving their stipend each qualified staff member must complete a one-time staff
development targeted to educate the staff about bullying.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Watts called for recommendation, consideration and action to accept any
resignations offered since the posting of the agenda.

Ms. Gail Davis, Deputy Board Clerk of the Board of Education, read her resignation letter
which will be effective immediately.

A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Bennett-Johnson to accept the resignation
of Ms. Gail Davis.

The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

President Watts called for discussion and possible action on new business not known
about or could not have been reasonably foreseen at the time of the agenda posting.

10



Superintendent Simpson stated there was no new business.
20. A motion was made by Smedley and seconded by Davis to adjourn the meeting.
The motion carried with 7 ayes and 0 nays.

The meeting adjourned at 9:24 p.m.

Jana Frey, Minutes Clerk

E. Sharon Watts, Board President

11



TREASURER’S REPORT

NOVEMBER 30, 2016
BANK BALANCES
FARMERS & MERCHANTS

General Fund $ 2,049,009.72

Building Fund 312,926.36

Sinking Fund £4,226.13

ILR Fund 58,986.39

G&E Fund 10,215.67

Child Nutrition Fund  257,662.63

Activity Fund 564,580.63

School Age-Care Fund  75,619.14

Bond Fund 3.428.844.34

TOTAL $6,842,071.01

RECEIPTS
GENERAL FUND: SINKING FUND:
Logan County $ 32,372.70
State of Oklahoma  1,025,934.57
Okla. Tax Comm. 138,172.83
School Land Earn. 49,887.33 CHILD NUTRITION FUND:
R.O.T.C. 3,224.67 $164,416.85
Misc Receipts 13,483.81
Correcting Entry(-)
General Acct. Int. 1,249.87
Minus (-) Bank Fees 157.78 INS.LOSS RECOVERY FUND
TOTAL $1,264,168.00
BUILDING FUND BOND FUND
Logan County $ 1,499.67
Bldg. for Champs 20.00 $700.21
TOTAL $1,519.67

12



WARRANTS PAID

GENERAL FUND: GIFTS & ENDOWMENTS FUND:
2015-2016 $ 166.00 2015-2016
2016-2017 $ 1,629,452.97 2016- 2017
INS. LOSS RECOVERY FUND:
2015-2016
BUILDING FUND: 2016-2017
2015-2016
2016-2017 $ 53,701.26
CHILD NUTRITION FUND: BOND FUND:
2015-2016 $ 154.70 2015-2016
2016-2017 $124,094.76 2016-2017 $115,934.50
CD/INVESTMENTS:

Oklahoma State Bank — Bond CD $1,000,000.00
Farmers and Merchants Bank — Bond CD $7,000,000.00

TOTAL MONIES IN F&M BANK $13,842,071.01
PLEDGED - FDIC $250,000.00
PLEDGED - F&M BANK §$15,179,000.00

TOTAL MONIES IN OKLAHOMA 5TATE BANK $1,000,000.00
PLEDGED - FDIC $250,000.00
PLEDGED - OSB $800,000.00




14



15



08/18/16
Application for “Kickin’ Childhood Hunger” Funds

Funds are to be used exclusively for the purchase of food for children aged 18 and
under.

The Kickin’ Childhood Hunger sponsors may conduct a short (5-10 minutes) interview
session with each applicant. Applicants must be present in order to be considered for

funding.

Email completed application to:
Lynn@FormanHarley-Davidson.com or

pgill@stillwatermill.com or fax to Pam Gill at 405-743-3730

Address the points listed on the second page to complete the application. Use as few or
as many pages as you deem necessary.

Sponsors of the Kickin’ Childhood Hunger

Forman Harley-Davidson Motorcycles Stillwater Milling Company
Kicker Stillwater Designs Thunder Roads Magazine

Oklahoma Closing & Title Services Inc.

16



08/18/16
Kickin’ Childhood Hunger Application

1. Name of Project:

- 2. Community or school to be served. Inciude street address and city:

3. Age range and approximate number of children to be served:

4. Describe (in a concise manner) how the project will be implemented. Include how
will the project identify and connect with the children and approximate beginning
and ending dates:

5. Amount of funds requested:

6. Name of Group requesting funds:

7. What are the plans to continue the proposed project after the Kickin’ Childhood
Hunger funds are exhausted?

8. Person (and contact information) responsible for distribution of funds and
accounting of fund expenditures.

9. Person (and contact information) responsible for writing a final report (2 or 3
paragraphs) after the project is completed. Pictures of your project would be
greatly appreciated.(This person may be contacted for an interview to serve és a
basis for a news release.)

10.To whom should the check be made payable? include a mailing address.

11.Date of request.

17



GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
ACTIVITY FUND FUNDRAISER REQUEST

. GUES, 812
. GUES PTO, 815

. JH Stuco, 830

. JH Stuco, 830

. JH Stuco, 830

. Tennis, 855
. HS Stuco, 899

. HS Drama, 913

December 12, 2016

Scholastic Book Fair
School carnival

Spring Dance

Stuco T-shirts

Pasta for Pennies, coin drive for
Leukemia & Lymphoma Society

Polar bear Tennis Classic Mixed
Doubles Tournament
Winter Formal

Century Resources Catalog
sale

18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



TO:

TRANSFERS FOR BOARD APPROVAL
December 12, 2016

FROM: REASON

SAMOUNT

812, GUES

813. GUES Faculty Staff T-shirts

205.40

41



42



Transportation Department

Fuel Bids
2016-2017
AMOUNT NEEDED:
pATE: /fe7/le TIME BIDS BEGAN:__3: &/ A DIESEL: 20 ©

TIME BIDS CLOSED: g: 32 Am

UNLEADED:

o

W

Ul oo

PO#: SO0
COMPANY NQ_ME CONTACT PERSON PHONE UNLEADED DIESEL
FUEL MASTERS KiT-BRIAN €OB¥-or-HARBIN- |1-866-455-3835 /-59sv| /o428
PENLEY OIL COMPANY MIK:Egé)#I' or GEORGEANN  |235-7553 L eo¥Y V/erse
RED ROCK JOANIE o l677-3373 /- Ste 1| /. 8E8Y
TRUMAN ARNOLD COMPANIES Kule 1-800-808-6500 /o 69298 /. 7/ 6 405
AMOUNT OF FUEL PURCHASED: _ |COMPANY BID AWARDED TO: ' T
UNLEADED FUEL: /5, y @llore> |PRICEPER GALLON: TOTAL AMT:
/5667 /5L6.70
DIESEL FUEL: PRICE PER GALLON: TOTAL AMT:
7000 4,%
? /] S5¥Y /4,118 0
TOTAL PURCHASE:
JA,685.5D
PER TELEPHONE BIDS RECEIVED BY: COMMENTS:

43



12/05/2016 8:43:26 AM

Guthrie Public Schools

Purchase Order Register

Page 1 of 2

Options: Year: 2016-2017, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017, PO Range: 529 - 594
Vendor No Vendor

PO No
529

530

531
532
533
534

535
536
537
538
539
540
541
542
543

544
545

546
547

548

549

550
551
552
553
554
555
556
557
558
559
560
561
562
563
564
565
566

Date
11/08/2016

11/10/2016

11/10/2016
11/14/2016
11/15/2016
11/15/2016

11/15/2016
11/16/2016
11/16/2016
11/16/2016
11/18/2016
11/18/2016
11/18/2016
11/18/2016
11/18/2016

11/18/2016
11/18/2016

11/18/2016
11/18/2016

11/18/2016

11/18/2016

11/18/2016
11/18/2016
11/18/2016
11/18/2016
11/18/2016
11/18/2016
11/28/2016
11/28/2016
11/28/2016
11/28/2016
11/28/2016
11/29/2016
11/29/2016
11/29/2016
11/29/2016
11/29/2016
11/30/2016

17124
12910

42423
42234
17940
12682

15994
15408
13229
17900
40791
43642
17152
15926
12910

17940
43814

14207
43640

15994

17980

15408
15724
14377
42374
43856
43362
14207
40239
12447
15994
17911
15994
14207
16171
12447
13229
17921

OU CHILD STUDY CENTER
OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

MOJO SPORTS LLC

CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC.
PROSPERITY BANK
MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC.

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, SAX ARTS & CRAFTS

QUILL CORPORATION

NORTHWEST EVALUATION ASSOCIATION

APPLE, INC.

CREATIVE NOTEBOOK SOLUTIONS, LLC

TIME SPENT LLC
DELL MARKETING L.P.
OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

PROSPERITY BANK
WOODWORKS, LTD.

WALMART COMMUNITY
ROBOMATTER, INC

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

TRANSPAR GROUP INC.

SCHOOL SPECIALTY, SAX ARTS & CRAFTS

COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC.
FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC
DISCOVERY EDUCATION

TULSA EMERGENCY MEDICAL CTR, INC.

ECKROAT SEED CO

WALMART COMMUNITY

JW PEPPER

MARDEL, INC.

AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES

B & C BUSINESS PRODUCTS, INC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
WALMART COMMUNITY
READING RENAISSANCE
MARDEL, INC.

QUILL CORPORATION

SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION

Description
REGISTRATION/SPECIAL ED/JH

OFFICE SUPPLIES/DRAKE/VO-
AG/HS

JH- UNIFORMS (BASKETBALL)
BLANKET FOR BUS PARTS
$100.00/P. RITTER/FOGARTY

SUPPLIES/PARTS/TRANSPORTATIO
N

$100.00/G. VILLALVA/FAVER
SUPPLIES/M.TODD/FOGARTY
TABLES/M.TODD/FOGARTY
MAP TESTING GRADES PRK-6
IPAD APP/SPECIAL ED/HS
SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/PETERMAN
DRY CLEANING/SPECIAL ED/HS
COMPUTER/SPECIAL ED/GUES

$100.00/J.
KOCH/ADMINISTRATION

$100.00/C. BROWN/GUES

SUPPLIES/TECH
ENG/PETERMAN/JH

$100.00/C. CROCKETT/GUES

SOFTWARE LECENSCE/TECH
ENG/DARCY/JH

BOOKS/SUPPLIES/LIBRARY/CREED
/CENTRAL

TRANSFINDER FOR DECEMBER
2016/JANUARY 2017

SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/GUES
BOOKS/LIBRARY/CREED/CENTRAL
BOOKS/LIBRARY/CREED/CENTRAL
SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL/GUES
DOT TESTING POST ACCIDENT
SUPPLIES/ATHLETICS/HS
$100.00/A. McCOY/GUES
$100.00/C. GUSTAFSON/GUES
$100.00/L. BENHAM/GUES
$100.00/K. JENSEN/COTTERAL
$100.00/K. HIGGINS/GUES
$100.00/A. PERRING./FOGARTY
$100.00/M. REDUS/HS

TITLE | MATH SCUBSCRIPTION
$100.00/J. STEVENSON/HS
SUPPLIES/TITLE VII/FOGARTY

VISION KITS/SPECIAL
ED/GUES/JH/HS

Amount
220.00

200.00

920.08
5,000.00
97.70
5,000.00

98.87
607.91
1,432.94
20,499.50
299.99
1,375.00
50.00
851.80
100.00

100.00
171.00

100.00
599.00

287.22

1,426.00

202.46
1,230.31
679.84
2,082.28
115.00
500.00
100.00
89.38
100.00
90.94
100.00
99.49
100.00
2,087.00
100.00
156.99
507.00

44



12/05/2016 8:43:26 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 2 of 2
Purchase Order Register

Options: Year: 2016-2017, Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Date Range: 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017, PO Range: 529 - 594

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
567 11/30/2016 43860 NEW DIRECTIONS SOULUTIONS, LLC SPEECH THERAPY SUBSTITUTE 17,500.00
568 11/30/2016 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/COTTERAL 47.49
569 11/30/2016 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $100.00/). OWENS/CENTRAL 100.00
570 11/30/2016 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS $100.00/S. DOWNS/COTTERAL 99.96
571 11/30/2016 40791 APPLE, INC. MACBOOK AIR/TITLE I/HS 4,994.00
572 11/30/2016 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES BOOKS/RIFE/JH 69.90
573 11/30/2016 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $100.00/B. PERRING/HS 100.00
574 11/30/2016 40123 SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION 3,000.00
575 11/30/2016 16611 ACT HOLDCO BLANKET FOR 5,000.00
PARTS/TRANSPORTATION
576 11/30/2016 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $100.00/J. LUDLOW/JH 100.00
577 11/30/2016 13229 QUILL CORPORATION SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/HS 159.99
578 12/02/2016 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $100.00/E. GODARD/GUES 100.00
579 12/02/2016 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $100.00/K. WALTERS/GUES 50.00
580 12/02/2016 17940 PROSPERITY BANK $100.00/K. WALTERS/GUES 50.00
581 12/02/2016 42351 DELCO DIESEL SERVICES, INC. TIRE MACHINE/TRANSPORTATION 3,695.00
582 12/02/2016 17289 A-1 RADIATOR SERVICE, INC. SUPPLIES/TRANSPORTATION 1,879.00
583 12/02/2016 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY $100.00/A. PAUL/CENTRAL 100.00
584 12/02/2016 15994 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES $100.0/A. WILLIAMS/FOGARTY 94.80
585 12/02/2016 41419 HANDWRITING WITHOUT TEARS SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/GUES 84.94
586 12/02/2016 42470 HAMMONS OF TULSA, LLC ROOM FOR 408.00
TRAINING/BRANDON/COTTERAL
587 12/02/2016 17473 HYDROTEX PARTNERS LTD. FUEL ADDITIVE 1,400.00
588 12/02/2016 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY OFFICE SUPPLIES/WEBB/JH 100.00
589 12/02/2016 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. TONER/TITLE VI/FOGARTY 899.56
590 12/05/2016 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. PRINTER INK/DRAKE/VO-AG/HS 360.00
591 12/05/2016 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $100.00/S. MALTZ/JH 100.00
592 12/05/2016 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/DARCY/JH 76.47
593 12/05/2016 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. BUS CAMERAS/TRANSPORTATION 4,567.50
594 12/05/2016 83566 BRENDA DEEANN BRANDON MEAL PER DIEM FOR 90.00
WORKSHOP/COTTERAL
Non-Payroll Total: $93,004.31
Payroll Total: $0.00
Report Total: $93,004.31

45



12/05/2016 8:46:06 AM

Guthrie Public Schools

Purchase Order Register

Options: Year: 2016-2017, Fund: Building, Date Range: 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017, PO Range: 128 - 154

PO No
128

129
130

131
132

133
134
135

136
137
138
139
140
141

142
143
144
145

146
147
148

149

150
151
152
153

154

Date
11/10/2016

11/10/2016
11/10/2016

11/10/2016
11/10/2016

11/14/2016
11/15/2016
11/15/2016

11/15/2016
11/18/2016
11/18/2016
11/18/2016
11/18/2016
11/18/2016

11/22/2016
11/22/2016
11/28/2016
11/29/2016

11/30/2016
11/30/2016
11/30/2016

11/30/2016

11/30/2016
12/02/2016
12/02/2016
12/02/2016

12/02/2016

Vendor No
43554

43849
17673

11626
12394

14674
43798
11626

43827
15848
14207
10110
17249
42501

43783
43798
11626
17249

43749
15994
15969

43861

11254
41794
11254
12967

42501

Vendor
ROBERTS DISPOSAL SERVICES, INC

DOVECOTE GLOBAL SERVICES, LLC

NATION WHOLESALE FENCE COMPANY

HOME DEPOT/GECF
LOWE'S COMPANIES, INC.

HOMETOWN RENTAL & FEED, INC.

DENSE MECHANICAL
HOME DEPOT/GECF

ED HUMES LOCKSMITH SERVICE, INC.

RICHWAY, LLC

WALMART COMMUNITY
HENKE & WANG PLUMBING
S. T. BOLDING Il
EARTHSMART CONTROLS

ANDREW J FARL
DENSE MECHANICAL
HOME DEPOT/GECF
S. T. BOLDING Il

TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES
SOUTHWEST PAPER

DIESEL POWER PLUS LLC

FEDERAL CORPORATION
CARRIER CORPORATION
FEDERAL CORPORATION
OKLAHOMA HOME CENTERS, INC.

EARTHSMART CONTROLS

Page 1of1
Description Amount
40YD DUMPSTER FOR TRANS 800.00
DISTRICT POWER WASHING 700.00
FENCING MATERIAL FOR 532.00
MAINTENANCE
CEILING TILE FOR HIGH SCHOOL 85.44
SURGE PROTECTORS FENCE TOP 0.00
RAILS
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,000.00
DISTRICT HVAC REPAIRS 4,000.00
SURGE PROTECTORS AND TOP 152.49
RAIL
LOCK AND KEYS FOR DISTRICT 4,000.00
REFRIGERATOR/FOGARTY 3,000.00
OFFICE & CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 600.00
DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS 4,000.00
DISTRICT ELECTRICAL REPAIRS 5,000.00
HVAC CONTROLS SERVICE AND 4,000.00
REPAIRS
ROOF REPAIRS/JH 3,485.00
HVAC REPAIRS/CENTRAL 1,500.00
WHIRLPOOL DRYER/CN/GUES 585.00
ELECTRICAL 4,897.21
REPAIRS/TRANSPORTATION
BLANKE FOR CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 6,000.00
SUPPLIES/MAINTENANCE 74.94
BLANKET FOR DISTRICT 6,000.00
CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
EQUIPMENT 2,000.00
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
HVAC PARTS/HS 2,571.00
HVAC CONTROLS REPAIRS/JH 2,000.00
DISTRICT HVAC PARTS 4,000.00
BLANKET FOR 10,000.00
SUPPLIES/MAINTENANCE
HVAC REPAIRS/HS 2,950.00
Non-Payroll Total: $73,933.08
Payroll Total: $0.00
Report Total: $73,933.08

46



12/05/2016 8:46:54 AM Guthrie Public Schools
Purchase Order Register

Page 1of1

Options: Year: 2016-2017, Fund: CHILD NUTRITION FUND, Date Range: 7/1/2016 - 6/30/2017, PO Range: 28 - 31

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount

28 11/09/2016 17387 BRADFORD INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY PARTS/FOGARTY 600.00

29 11/18/2016 43853 JENNIFER KENWORTHY MEAL REFUND/CHANGE IN 114.70
STATUS

30 11/18/2016 43852 KENDALL FRANCIS MEAL REFUND/CHANGE IN 100.00
STATUS

31 11/28/2016 43858 BRIANNA SOLIS MEAL REFUND/CHANGE IN 31.00
STATUS

Non-Payroll Total: $845.70

Payroll Total: $0.00

Report Total: $845.70

47



12/05/2016 8:56:06 AM Page 1 of 4

Guthrie Public Schools
Change Order Listing

Options: Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 11/9/2016 -
12/5/2016, PO Range: 1 - 528, Include Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
7 07/01/2016 12744 MUNICIPAL ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS, INC. DATA PROCESSING FOR 2016-17 750.00
SUPPLIES FOR 2016-17 007-2511-619-000-0000-000-050 07/01/2016 12/01/2016 -500.00
007-2511-619-000-0000-000-050 12/01/2016 829.25
007-2511-619-000-0000-000-050 12/01/2016 420.75
33 07/01/2016 14665 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY REGISTRATION FOR 2016-17 170.00
REGISTRATION FOR 2016-17 006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050 07/01/2016 11/28/2016 -20.00
006-2573-860-000-0000-000-050 11/28/2016 190.00
123 07/01/2016 16611 ACT HOLDCO BLANKET FOR PARTS AND REPAIRS -56.89
FOR 2016-17
BLANKET FOR PARTS FOR 2016-17  018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070 07/01/2016 11/22/2016 -684.66
018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070 11/22/2016 1,627.77
BLANKET FOR REPAIRS FOR 2016-17  018-2740-430-000-0000-000-070 07/01/2016 11/22/2016 -1,000.00
124 07/01/2016 42234 CHALK'S TRUCK PARTS, INC. BLANKET FOR PARTS FOR 2016-17 -5.58
BLANKET FOR PARTS FOR 2016-17  018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070 07/01/2016 11/14/2016 -5.58
127 07/01/2016 12682 MIDWEST BUS SALES, INC. BLANKET FOR PARTS AND 201.74
SUPPLIES FOR 2016-17
BLANKET FOR PARTS AND SUPPLIES  018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070 07/01/2016 11/14/2016 -311.03
FOR 2016-17 018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070 11/14/2016 512.77
134 07/01/2016 40123 SUMMIT TRUCK GROUP BLANKET FOR PARTS AND 29.98
SUPPLIES FOR 2016-17
BLANKET FOR PARTS AND SUPPLIES  018-2740-612-000-0000-000-070 12/01/2016 29.98
FOR 2016-17
142 07/01/2016 40923 OKLAHOMA STATE UNIVERSITY JOB FAIR FEES FOR 2016-2017 -50.00
JOB FAIR FEES FOR 2016-2017 045-2571-810-000-0000-000-050 07/01/2016 11/22/2016 -150.00
045-2571-810-000-0000-000-050 11/22/2016 100.00
155 07/06/2016 17980 TRANSPAR GROUP INC. CONSULTING SERVICES TO 1,426.00
TRANSPORTATION
CONSULTING SERVICES TO 018-2720-310-000-0000-000-070 07/06/2016 11/18/2016 -3,773.00
TRANSPORTATION 018-2720-310-000-0000-000-070 07/06/2016 11/18/2016 -1,313.00
018-2720-310-000-0000-000-070 07/06/2016 11/18/2016 -2,693.00
018-2720-310-000-0000-000-070 11/18/2016 600.00
018-2720-310-000-0000-000-070 11/18/2016 3,060.00
018-2720-310-000-0000-000-070 11/18/2016 1,980.00
018-2720-346-000-0000-000-070 11/18/2016 713.00
018-2720-346-000-0000-000-070 11/18/2016 713.00
018-2720-346-000-0000-000-070 11/18/2016 713.00
018-2720-346-000-0000-000-070 11/21/2016 713.00
018-2720-346-000-0000-000-070 11/21/2016 713.00
196 07/26/2016 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. $100.00/E. WOODARD/HS -48.89
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES AS PER 034-1000-619-100-5000-000-705 07/26/2016 11/28/2016 -48.89
ATTACHED
248 08/09/2016 14207 WALMART COMMUNITY FURNITURE/FACS/MOORE/HS -75.00
TEACHERS' DESK CHAIR 412-1000-654-314-8400-000-705 08/09/2016 11/28/2016 -75.00
273 08/12/2016 42423 MOQOJO SPORTS LLC BLANKET FOR SOFTBALL 44.00
EQUIP./UNIFORMS/ATHLETICS/HS
BLANKET FOR 119-1000-657-831-0000-000-705 09/23/2016 11/18/2016 -1,000.00
EQUIPMEN/UNIFORMS T 119-1000-657-831-0000-000-705 11/18/2016 1,044.00

BALLS, TEES,SHIRTS,HATS,SHORTS,SC
ORE BOOKS, HELMETS, CATCHING
GEAR

48



12/05/2016 8:56:06 AM

Guthrie Public Schools
Change Order Listing

Page 2 of 4

Options: Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 11/9/2016 -

12/5/2016, PO Range: 1 - 528, Include Negative Changes: True

Vendor No Vendor
12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

PO No Date
328 08/23/2016

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES
347 08/24/2016

Barcode labels

034-1000-619-100-3000-000-705

14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC
097-2220-619-000-0000-000-705
097-2220-619-000-0000-000-705

43810 CENTRAL TRUST BANK
048-4720-734-000-0000-000-050
048-4720-734-000-0000-000-050

14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC

357 08/29/2016
DISTRICT LIGHTING RETROFIT

366 08/31/2016

063-2220-641-000-0000-000-110
063-2220-641-000-0000-000-110
063-2220-641-000-0000-000-110

The American Heritage Children's
thesaurus 978-0-544-54272-3

Children's Picture Dictionary
Workbook2 (

385 09/07/2016

"TEACHERS ON THE VERGE OF A
NERVOUS BREAKDOWN" SCRIPTS

'TEACHERS ON THE VERGE OF A
NERVOUS BREAKDOWN" ROYALTY

14000 BROOKLYN PUBLISHERS, LLC
104-1000-619-100-4000-000-705

104-1000-810-100-4000-000-705

SHIPPING 104-1000-619-100-4000-000-705
387 09/12/2016 17836 MHS
SHIPPING 044-2140-614-239-0000-000-050
395 09/12/2016 80663 SHERI DAWN STEVENSON

MILEAGE REIMB. FOR WORKSHOP IN  044-2213-580-000-0000-000-610
OKCY

411 09/15/2016 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC

FICTION AND NON-FICTION BOOKS
AS PER ATTACHED

424 09/22/2016

052-2220-641-000-0000-000-120

13704 BSN SPORTS, INC.

HS- BLANKET PO- UNIFORMS- 119-1000-657-828-0000-000-705
EQUIPMENT-SUPPLIES (ALL SPORTS)  119.1000-681-828-0000-000-705

119-1000-657-828-0000-000-705

427 09/22/2016 15124

REGISTRATION FOR ELDONA 621-2573-860-239-0000-000-050
WOODRUFF AND ANGIE SMEDLEY TO 551_9573.860-239-0000-000-050
ATTEND ODSS FALL CONFERENCE IN

OKCY OCTOBER 27-28, 2016

444 09/29/2016 17940 PROSPERITY BANK
SUPPLIES AS PER ATTACHED 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130
449 09/30/2016 17940 PROSPERITY BANK

ROOMS FOR LIVESTOCK SHOW IN
KANSAS CITY, KSOCTOBER 19-
23Holiday Inn Express8230 N. Church
RoadKansas City, MO 64158

454 10/04/2016 80663 SHERI DAWN STEVENSON
MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR OCT 621-2213-580-239-0000-000-050

412-2213-580-317-8000-000-705
412-2213-580-311-8000-000-705

Description
$100.00/R. BLACKBURN/T.
STEIER/HS
08/23/2016 11/29/2016
BARCODE LABELS/LIBRARY/HS
08/24/2016 11/22/2016
11/22/2016
DISTRICT LIGHTING RETROFIT
08/29/2016 11/21/2016
11/21/2016
REFERENCE
BOOKS/LIBRARY/MANN/FOGARTY
10/31/2016 11/18/2016
11/18/2016
10/31/2016 11/18/2016
SUPPLIES/BERRYMAN/HS
09/07/2016 11/28/2016
09/07/2016 11/28/2016
09/07/2016 11/28/2016

TESTING SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED
11/18/2016

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
WORKSHOP
09/12/2016 11/21/2016

BOOKS/LIBRARY/JENSEN/COTTER
AL

09/15/2016 11/21/2016

HS- BLANKET PO UNIFORMS
EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES

COOPERATIVE COUNCIL FOR OKLAHOMA REGISTRATION/WOODRUFF/SME

09/23/2016 11/10/2016
09/23/2016 11/10/2016
11/10/2016

DLEY
09/22/2016 11/14/2016
11/14/2016

$100.00/E. AVILA/CENTRAL
09/29/2016 11/11/2016

ROOMS FOR LIVESTOCK SHOW/VO

-AG/HS
09/30/2016
11/11/2016

11/11/2016

MILEAGE REIMB./SPECIAL ED/JH
10/04/2016 11/21/2016

Amount
-3.83

-3.83
4.92
-85.00
89.92
-241.92
-61,485.76
61,243.84

-17.95

-515.60
505.60
-7.95

-110.00
-65.00

-35.00

-10.00
3.00
3.00
-55.72

-55.72
-104.52
-104.52
164.85

-919.00
-1,000.00
2,083.85

-240.00

-280.00
40.00

-0.09
-0.09
-62.16

-530.00
467.84

-77.42
49 -77.42



12/05/2016 8:56:06 AM

Guthrie Public Schools
Change Order Listing

Page 3 of 4

Options: Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 11/9/2016 -

12/5/2016, PO Range: 1 - 528, Include Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor
4-5 TRANSITION WORKSHOP IN
NORMAN, OK

455 10/04/2016 81726 LISA GAYE KROTH

MILEAGE REIMB. TO FOR AUTISM  621-2213-580-239-0000-000-050
%?EKSHOP IN OKCY, OCTOBER 56,  61.7713.580-239-0000-000-050

456 10/04/2016 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC
BOOKS AS PER ATTACHED 097-2220-641-000-0000-000-705
097-2220-641-000-0000-000-705

468 10/10/2016 16959 RC SPORTS, INC
shipping 034-2620-530-907-0000-000-110
470 10/10/2016 13272 REALLY GOOD STUFF, INC.

WHO IS THE LUCKY DUCK

CLASSROOM MANAGEMENT
RAINBOW CLOTHESPINS

STRATEGIES FOR MATH BANNER

034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130
034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130

034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130

SHIPPING 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-130
472 10/10/2016 17756 VEX ROBOTICS, INC
UPS Ground $36.27 412-1000-681-317-8700-000-610
478 10/11/2016 13210 PRO-ED
SHIPPING 621-2150-614-239-0000-000-050
483 10/11/2016 13991 THOMPSON SCHOOL BOOK
SHIPPING 023-1000-644-100-2250-000-125
492 10/14/2016 12910 OFFICE DEPOT, INC.

OFFICE SUPPLIES 412-1000-619-311-8000-000-705

495 10/14/2016 12171 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS
SHIPPING 621-1000-619-239-1060-000-705

497 10/18/2016 15655 MARTIN W BELLOWS

Grand Piano Truckincluding Freight ~ 116-1000-654-100-3000-000-705
498 10/19/2016 15929 RENAISSANCE LEARNING, INC.

AR READ SUBSCRIPTION RENEWAL
AND STAR READING RENEWAL

505 10/26/2016 41078

067-2220-653-000-0000-000-125

LISA KROTH

MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT FOR
VISION SCREENING TRAINING
WORKSHOP IN OKC ON OCTOBER

621-2213-580-239-0000-000-705
621-2213-580-239-0000-000-705

27TH, 2016

516 11/01/2016 12447 MARDEL, INC.
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 034-1000-619-100-1050-000-125

517 11/01/2016 14377 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS, INC
BOOKS AS PER ATTACHED 073-2220-641-100-1130-000-610

518 11/01/2016 15724 COUGHLAN COMPANIES, INC.
BOOKS AS PER ATTACHED 073-2220-641-000-0000-000-610

522 11/02/2016 13286 RED ROCK DISTRIBUTING CO.
1000 GALLONS UNLEDED FUEL 019-2740-625-000-0000-000-070
@1.591

Description

MILEAGE REIMB./SPECIAL ED/HS

10/04/2016
11/15/2016

11/15/2016

BOOKS/LIBRARY/HUDSON/HS

10/04/2016 11/18/2016
11/18/2016

$100.00/T. MONNAHAN/FOGARTY
10/10/2016 11/14/2016

$100.00/D. WARD/CENTRAL
10/11/2016 11/14/2016
10/10/2016 11/14/2016
10/10/2016 11/14/2016
10/10/2016 11/14/2016

SUPPLIES/TECH ENG/DARCY/JH

10/10/2016

DISTRICT TESTING

11/14/2016

SUPPLIES/SPEECH/SPECIAL ED

10/11/2016

11/14/2016

TEXTBOOKS/SCIENCE/GUES

10/11/2016

11/14/2016

OFFICE SUPPLIES/DRAKE/VO-

AG/HS
10/31/2016

11/29/2016

SUPPLIES/SPECIAL ED/KROTH/HS

10/14/2016
PIANO

11/14/2016

TRUCK/VOCAL/PERRING/HS

10/18/2016

AR SUBSCRIPTION
RENEWAL/GUES

10/19/2016

MILEAGE

11/29/2016

11/17/2016

REIMBURSEMENT/SPECIAL ED/HS

10/26/2016
11/15/2016

$100.00/J. ROSS/GUES

11/01/2016

BOOKS/LIBRARY/MICK/JH

11/01/2016

BOOKS/LIBRARY/MICK/JH

11/01/2016

11/15/2016

11/21/2016

12/01/2016

11/22/2016

FUEL PER BID/TRANSPORTATION

11/02/2016

11/14/2016

Amount

-24.40
-100.00
75.60

-48.09
-487.07
438.98
-6.00
-6.00
-14.35
-3.21
-3.21

-2.56
-5.37
-36.27
-36.27
-31.80

-31.80
-120.94
-120.94
-0.02

-0.02
-93.02
-93.02
-100.00

-100.00
-0.25

-0.25
-23.68

-55.00
31.32

-0.65

-0.65

-4.37

-4.37
-16.00
-16.00
-12,175.90
-1,596.10

50



12/05/2016 8:56:06 AM Guthrie Public Schools
Change Order Listing

Page 4 of 4

Options: Fund: GEN FUND-FOR OP, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 11/9/2016 -

12/5/2016, PO Range: 1 - 528, Include Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description
7000 GALLONS DIESEL FUEL @1.5114 019-2740-623-000-0000-000-070 11/02/2016

Non-Payroll Total:

Payroll Total:
Report Total:

Project Totals

006 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/REGIST. 170.00
007 DATA PROCESSING 750.00
018 TRANSPORTATION 1,595.25
019 FUEL -12,175.90
023 TEXTBOOKS -120.94
034 $100.00 TEACHER SUPPLIES -73.81
044 SPECIAL ED. DIR. -52.72
045 PERSONNEL DIRECTOR -50.00
048 LEASE PURCHASE PAYMENTS -241.92
052 COTTERAL LIBRARY BUDGET -104.52
063 FOGARTY LIBRARY BUDGET -17.95
067 GUES BUDGET -0.25
073 JH LIBRARY BUDGET -20.37
097 HS LIBRARY BUDGET -43.17
104 HS LANG. ARTS -110.00
116 VOCAL -100.00
119 ATHLETICS 208.85
412 VOC.PROG.INCENTIVE GRANTS -173.45
621 FLOW THRU P.L. 105-17 IDEA PTB -490.32
Unit Totals

050 DISTRICT WIDE 257.46
070 TRANSPORTATION -10,580.65
110 FOGARTY -23.95
120 COTTERAL -104.52
125 GUES -121.84
130 CENTRAL -14.44
610 JR. HIGH -112.36
705 HIGH SCHOOL -350.92

Amount
11/14/2016 -10,579.80

($11,051.22)
$0.00

($11,051.22)

51



12/05/2016 8:56:51 AM

Guthrie Public Schools
Change Order Listing

Page 1of1

Options: Fund: Building, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 11/9/2016 - 12/5/2016, PO
Range: 1 - 127, Include Negative Changes: True

PO No Date
35 07/01/2016
DISTRICT SUPPLIES

44 07/01/2016
JR HIGH ROOF REPAIRS
54 07/21/2016

DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS

74 08/09/2016
ELEVATOR REPAIRS
93 09/07/2016

DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES

110 10/19/2016

VON DUPRIN EXIT DEVICES FOR
COTTERAL PORTABLE

112 10/19/2016
DISTRICT ELECTRICAL REPAIRS

113 10/19/2016

40 YD DUMPSTER FOR
MAINTENANCE BUILDING

126 11/04/2016

HOOD AND GRILL FOR KUBOTA
TRACTOR

Project Totals

013 MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL

Unit Totals

002 MAINTENANCE
050 DISTRICT WIDE
120 COTTERAL

130 CENTRAL

610 JR. HIGH

Vendor No Vendor

14207 WALMART COMMUNITY
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050

43783 ANDREW J FARL
013-2620-430-000-0000-000-610

10110 HENKE & WANG PLUMBING
013-2620-430-000-0000-000-050
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050
013-2620-430-000-0000-000-050
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050

43639 KONE, INC
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-130

43749 TREAT'S SOLUTIONS, LLC
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-050

42004
013-2620-618-000-0000-000-120

17249 S. T. BOLDING Il
013-2620-430-000-0000-000-050
43554 ROBERTS DISPOSAL SERVICES, INC

013-2620-440-000-0000-000-002

17852
013-2640-430-000-0000-000-002

-5,624.61

-341.84
-5,894.97
-582.00
2,000.00
-805.80

ROBERT BROOKE & ASSOCIATES

PAYNE COUNTY IMPLEMENT COMPANY KUBOTA TRACTOR REPAIRS

Description Amount
DISTRICT SUPPLIES 12.85
07/01/2016 11/18/2016 -166.74
11/18/2016 179.59
JR HIGH ROOF REPAIRS -805.80
07/14/2016 11/18/2016 -805.80
DISTRICT PLUMBING REPAIRS 177.50
08/09/2016 11/29/2016 -242.50
08/09/2016 11/29/2016 -265.00
11/29/2016 50.00
11/29/2016 635.00
ELEVATOR REPAIRS/CENTRAL 2,000.00
12/01/2016 2,000.00
DISTRICT CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 1,414.68
09/07/2016 11/10/2016 -28.52
11/10/2016 1,443.20
EXIT DEVICES FOR COTTERAL -582.00
10/19/2016 11/14/2016 -582.00
DISTRICT ELECTRICAL REPAIRS -7,500.00
10/19/2016 11/14/2016 -7,500.00
40 YD DUMPSTER -260.00
RENTAL/MAINTENANCE BLDG.
10/19/2016 12/01/2016 -260.00
-81.84
11/04/2016 11/18/2016 -81.84
Non-Payroll Total: ($5,624.61)
Payroll Total: $0.00
Report Total: ($5,624.61)

52



12/05/2016 8:57:18 AM Guthrie Public Schools Page 1of1
Change Order Listing

Options: Fund: CHILD NUTRITION FUND, Year: 2016-2017, ReferenceDate: PO Approval Date, Date Range: 11/9/2016 -
12/5/2016, PO Range: 1 - 27, Include Negative Changes: True

PO No Date Vendor No Vendor Description Amount
2 07/01/2016 42264 FARMERS AND MERCHANTS BANK BLANKET PO FOR START UP 50.00
MONEY
BLANKET PO FOR FARMERS AND 000-5200-950-700-0000-000-050 11/14/2016 50.00
MERCHANTS BANK CASHIER START
UP MONEY
Non-Payroll Total: $50.00
Payroll Total: $0.00
Report Total: $50.00
Project Totals
000 50.00
Unit Totals
050 DISTRICT WIDE 50.00

53



ACTIVITY FUND - FUND 60
BANK RECONCILIATION — FARMERS & MERCHANTS BANK

11/30/2016

GENERAL LEDGER ACCOUNT BANK RECONCILIATION
Balance (11/01/16)  $587,526.77 Balance per bank statement $564,580.63

as of (11/30/16)
Add Receipts $ 79,101.40 Add Deposits in Transit § 99750
Less Checks Written $113,519.32 less O/S Checks § 12,474.28
Adjustments $ * Adjustments $

Bank correction $ +5.00
Balance per Ledger $553,108.85 Balance per Ledger $553,108.85

Adjustment/Correction explanations:

$5 chargeback fee charged by bank in error will be reversed.

This information is accurate and correct to the best of my knowledge.

/sl/:_/c,

Activity Fund Clerk Date

54



55



56



’%3 _== EMPLOYEE TRIP REQUEST

Robert Blackbum 11-28-16

Check if Out of State

Name of Employee Date

High School Band Direct
Employee’s Current Assignment - © School Band Director

Title of Conference or Activity Midwest international Band and Orchestra conference

_ 12-14-16 - 12-17-1
Location Chicago, IL 6

Date(s) of Conference

Submit copy of Daver’s
Licensz for Nights - it must

Full Legal Name (for air travel) match the boardiag pass.

Departure Date | IAM [J PM Retum Date | l AM
one

(check {check one)

if applicable, a Field Trip / Transportation Request has been completed: _I:I__ Yes
(See site financial secretary for details on Out of State transportation requests.)

PLEASE INDICATE HOW THIS EVENT WILL RELATE TO YOUR PRESENT ASSIGNMENT.

This is an international band and orchestra conference that will showcase professional ensembles around the
world as well as clinicians from accross the country. This conference will express new ideas for instrumental
instruction and our hope is to apply these ideas to our program.

Costs are covered by which fund?

BE SPECIFIC PLEASE.
General Fund, Tille |, Staff Development,
Activity Fund, etc

Cost for attendance — EMPLOYEE expenses only.
(Give a close estimate, if necessary)

PM

Travel* s 0.00 (mileage, air. ground, Transporfation provided by Palen Music
ravel parking & toll) see below
0.00 Provided by Band Boosters
Registration  § :
0.00 Provided by Band Boosters
Lodging $ :
Emplovee P:
Meals $ 90.00 (ovemight stay required; pioyee Fay
——————— calculate at S30 per day in —
) state; $50 out of state) Band Activity Fund
Substitute $ 195.00 " oiculate @ $65 per day)
Total $ 285.00
Will a substitute be needed? Yes J:l_ No (Remember to complete your sub request)
Principal's Approval ) \\ ~ 2K - \\g
Signature "Date
Program Director's Approval
Signature Date
Board of Education Approval
Date

*Refund for toll fees, parking and ground travel requires receipt.

Employee Trip Request Nov 2012

57




’IFSPS EMPLOYEE TRIP REQUEST

Taylor Steier

Name of Emplayee

Assistant Band Director
Employee's Current Assignment

11/28//2016

Check if Out of State

Date

Title of Conference or Activity

Midwest International Band and Orchestra Clinic

Location Chicago, IL

Full Legal Name (for air travel)

12/14/2016 - 12/157/2016

Date(s) of Conference

Departure Date I:‘ AM I:‘ PM Retum Date I l AM
(check one)

(check one)

If applicable, a Field Trip / Transportation Request has been completed:

Yes

(See site financial secretary for details on Out of State transportation requests.)

PLEASE INDICATE HOW THIS EVENT WILL RELATE TO YOUR PRESENT ASSIGNMENT.

Subaut copy of Daver's
License for Nights — i must
ot the boarding pass.

PM

This is an international band and orchestra conference that will showcase professional ensembles around the
world as well as clinicians from accross the country. This conterence will express new ideas for instrumental
instruction and our hope is 1o apply ideas expressed at the conference to our program.

!
|

i ?
Cost for attendance — EMPLOYEE expenses only. ggséspaEr(e: ,;_-%e[,ic{__-g}éghmh fund:

{Give a close estimate, if necessary)

General Fund, Tille |, Staff Development,

ivily Fund, etc. . .
0.00 (mileage, air. ground Pl't):'\lc od _v”BﬁniXu Alpha Sinfonia
Travel* $ e el :
parking & toll) see below
0.00 Provided by Phi Mu Alpha Sinfonia
Registration _§ :
0.00 Provided by Phi Mu Alpha Sinfonia
Lodging $ )
Employee Paid
Meals $ 90.00 (ovemight stay required; pros
~—————————— calculate at $30 per day in -
state; $50 out cf state) No Substitue Needed
Substitute $ 0.00 (calculate @ $65 per day)
Total $ 90.00
Will a substitute be needed? D Yes No (Remember to complete your sub request)
Principal's Approval * \\~ L ~\\,
Signature Date
Program Director's Approval
Signature Date
Board of Education Approval
Date

*Refund for toll fees, parking and ground travel requires receipt.

Emrgloyee Trip Request Nov 2012

58




CONTRACT

THIS AGREEMENT is made by and between Guthrie Independent School District Number One of Logan
County, Oklahoma (“School District””) Bill Hodges, Louis Barlow, Charles Shields, Nancy Travers and Bob

Gragg of Barlow Education Management Services, LLC (“Barlow™).

RECITALS:
A. The School District has recognized the Guthrie Teachers’ Association (“Association™) as the bargaining

representative of the bargaining unit composed of the School District’s classroom teachers.

B. The School District desires to employ Barlow, and Barlow desires to be employed by the School District

to serve as chief negotiator of the School District in contract negotiations with the Association.

Wherefore, the School District and Barlow covenant and agree to be bound as follows:

1.

This Agreement shall commence on and expire upon the completion of

negotiations regarding the 2017-2018 Negotiated Agreement.

The School District agrees to compensate Barlow for services rendered as the School District’s chief
negotiator at an initial engagement fee rate of Five Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($5,500.00), plus
Ninety-five Dollars ($95.00) for each hour worked and Fifty Dollars ($50.00) for each hour traveled.
There shall be no hourly charges for the initial Board/Administrative planning sessions, telephone
consultation throughout negotiations and the post negotiations Administrative/Board seminar; and a
Benefits Package which includes receiving copies of the Management Team Update newsletter when
published by Barlow Education Management Services, LLC; and a registration for Superintendent and
Board President to attend a Collective Bargaining Conference given by Barlow.
a. Upon presentation of a written statement, the School District shall compensate Barlow at the rate of
One Thousand One Hundred Dollars ($1,100.00) for the first five (5) months of this Agreement.

Hourly fees will be compensated upon a written statement on a monthly basis.

Barlow shall act as the School District’s chief negotiator and perform all such duties as may be assigned

by the Board and the Superintendent including but not limited to:

a. Meetings and conference with the Board of Education, individual Board members, members of the
administrative staff and School District legal counsel.

b. Meetings and conferences with the members of the Board’s negotiating teams.

59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

69



GUTHRIE SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 1
LOGAN COUNTY, OKLAHOMA
COMBINED STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
BUDGET AND ACTUAL - REGULATORY BASIS
GENERAL FUND AND BUDGETED SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



The notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

86



87



88



The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

89



90



91



92



93



The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement

94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



Guthrie Public Schools

School Calendar 2017-2018

August
W T
2 3
9

S M

= -

6 7 8 10 11 12

13 14 18 19

20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

H

P T
N 0

tember
S M T W T

3@s5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
2426 27 28 29 30

Qctober
S M TWT F S

1 2 4 5 6 7

3
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 18 19 21
22 25 27 28

29 30 31

ovemb

N
S M T W

Q

N —

F S
3 4
5 6 7 8 9 10 11
12 13 14 15 16 17 18

19 QOQ2DQ2QR4) 25
26 27 28 29 30

December

S MTWTF S

1 2
3 4 56 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 GIX22) 23
24 25X26X27X28X29) 30

;

31
3
1st Quarter 39+4

2nd Quarter 42
3rd Quarter 50+1
4th Quarter 44
175 Days Taught
5 Professional Days
180 Days Total
*School will be dismissed
if not used for bad weather

NOTE: Any additional inclement weather days will be made up at the end of the school

AUGUST
15-16-17 Teacher In-Service
18 - First Day of Classes

SEPTEMBER
4 - Labor Day
25 - Professional Day

OCTOBER

6 - Homecoming (1:10 PM Dismissal)

13 - End of First Quarter
17 - PIT Conf (All Schools)
20 and 23 Fall Break
24 - PIT Conf (GHS and GJHS)
26 - P/T Conf (Elementaries)

NOVEMBER
20-24 Thanksgiving Break

DECEMBER
20 - End of 2nd Quarter
Dec 21 - Jan 3 Winter Break

JANUARY
4 - Classes.Resume
15 - Martin Luther King Day.

18 and 23 - P/T Conf (Elementaries)

FEBRUARY
19 - Professional Day

MARCH

13.and 15- P/T Conf (GHS and GJHS)

15- End of 3rd Quarter
16 - Snow Make-Up Day #1*
19-23 Spring Break

APRIL
20 - Snow Make-Up Day #2*

MAY
25 - Last Day of Classes
28 - Memorial Day
Administration - 282-8900
High School - 282-5906
Faver Alternative - 282-5941
Junior High - 282-5936
Upper Elementary - 282-5924
Fogarty Elementary - 282-5932
Cotteral Elementary - 282-5928
Central Elementary - 282-0352
Child Nutrition - 282-5952
Maintenance - 282-5944
Technology - 282-5959
Transportation - 282-5919

January
SMTWT F S
4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14@&617&19 20

21 22 24 25 26 27

28 29 30 31

4 5 6 7 8
11 12 13 14 15
18[ag 20 21 22
25 26 27 28

N =

wWo ©nNT
AN
\‘

F S
2 3
9

4 5 6 7 10
11 12‘ 14‘ 16!17
18 MROCDRDDD) 24

25 26 27 28 29 30 31

April
S M TWT F S

1 2 3 45 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19[2Q 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28

May
S M T W T
1 2 3

S
5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27@D 29 30 31

F
4

[CJProfessiona Day

OVacation Day

AParent/Teacher Conferences
(4:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.)

E JSnow Make-Up Day
(To be used in numbered order

if days are needed)
ear

Rough Draft 1516



MEMORANDUM:

TO: Members of the Board of Education and Dr. Mike Simpson, Superintendent
FROM: Eldona Woodruff, Director of Special Education

SUBJECT: Agreement with ProCare Therapy to provide short-term Speech Language
Therapy services

DATE: November 30, 2016

Attached is an agreement with ProCare Therapy to provide Speech Language Therapy services
for December 2016 — January 2017 based on the school calendar. This agreement will cover the
leave of one of our Speech Language Therapist. ProCare has agreed to provide this service for
$65 per hour plus mileage between sites. The approximate cost of this service will be $15,470. |
will approve the therapist’s actual time each week before we are billed.

Additional Quotes received:

ProCare Therapy $65-875 per hour. They have agreed to provide the service for $65 per hour.
Supplemental Health starting at $62 per hour depending on the experience of the provider. No
one is available at this time.

Solient $67 per hour

Career Staff $69 per hour

111



- DocuSign Envelope ID: BA9ABABF-8AA6-4640-839E-FBB60SF1EBSC
CLIENT SERVICES AGREEMENT '“\
between : Pro qare

ProCare Therapy e o
10151 Deerwood Park Boulevard
Building 200, Suite 400
Jacksonville, FL 32256
and

Guthrie Public School District

802 E Vilas Ave

Guthrie, OK 73044

(“Client™)

ProCare Therapy, a d/b/a of New Direction Solutions, LLC (“ProCare"”) and Client enter into this non-cxclusive Client
Services Agreement (“Agreement™) for the purpose of referring and placing Consultants (“Consultants”) with Client. This
Agreement shall govern the overall terms of tlic relationship, while a separate Client Assignment Confirmation (Addendum
A) for each placement will outline specifics as to bill rates, personnel, and assignment lengths.

1. Scope of Services.

ProCare will use its commercially reasonable cfforts to provide Consultants for assignment with Client. ProCare will be
responsible for payment of each Consultant's wages and applicable payroll taxes, deductions, and insurance, including
workers compensation, general liability and professional liability coverage for the benefit of the Consultant s. If a Consultant
is unable to complete the specified assignment, ProCare will use its commercially reasonable efforts to find a replacement in a
timely manner,

2, Independent Contractor. ,

The parties hereto specify and intend that the relationship of each to the other is that of an independent contractor, that each
Consultant shall be an employee of ProCare anc that no qualified Consultant shall at any time be an employee of Client,
unless the parties shall otherwise agree in writing. ProCare agrees to provide and maintain all payroll services for any
qualified Consultant placed with Client, to maimain payroll records and to withhold and remit all payroll taxes and social
security payments. ProCare does not ordinarily use subcontractors in providing services. Should the need to use a separate
staffing firm or independent contractor arise, ProCare will notify Client in advance of the assignment in order to receive
approval of this arrangement,

3. Telepractice Services.

ProCare, at Client’s specific request, may provide telepractice services through VocoVision. Should utilization of VocoVision
occur, Client shall, at that time, receive in addition to Addendum A — Client Assignment Confirmation, an Addendum B —
Teleservices Provisions, Addendum C — Dutics and Responsibilities and Addendum D ~VocoVision Equipment Policies
which, collectively, outline specific terms and condlitions regarding VocoVision’s telepractice services.

4. Insurance.

ProCare will maintain Worker's Compensation and Employer Liability insurance in accordance with state regulations. General
Liability insurance will be maintained at 2 minimum level of two million dollars ($2,000,000) per occurrence and four million
dollars {$4,000,000) aggregate. Excess liability insurance will be maintained at a minimum level of ten million dollars
($10,000,000) per occurrence/aggregate. Professional Liability insurance will be maintained at a minimum level of five
million dollars ($5,000,000) per occurrence and five million dollars ($5,000,000) aggregate.

5. Competency and Licensing.

ProCare will conduct comprehensive pre-employment screening to provide licensed Consultants who meet applicable
professional standards. ProCare will endcavor to present only Consultants who arc qualified for Client’s open position(s) on
Job requirements established by Client either verbally or in writing. While ProCare will make every effort to pre-screen job
candidates bascd on these requirements, Client acknowledges the candidate assignment decision is ultimately the
responsibility of the Client. To this end, ProCare will make available to Client all appropriate Consultant records that ProCare
may permissibly disclose and will facilitatc an interview between Client and Consultant in order to assist Client in the hiring
decision. ProCare will do its due diligence to ascerta‘n the professional and applicable Department of Education licensing and
certification requirements for the Consultant discipline placed with Clicnt, however, it is ultimately the responsibility of the
Client to approve the Consultant’s licensure and cert:fications as acceplable.

www.procarctherapy.com + 888.899.1331 - Fax: 866.360.5109
Rev 03/2016

112



Pro@

Ttips, tnc.

DocuSign Envelope 1D: BASABASF-8AA6-4640-839E-FBBEOSF1IEBSC -~ R

6. On-Site Responsibility.

Client is responsible for providing all support, facilities, training, direction, materials, supplies, and means for the Consultant
to complete the assignment. Client acknowledges that ProCare is not providing nursing or healthcare services, but rather is
providing candidate identification and placement services. As such, Client is responsible for the Consultant's adherence 1o the
applicable standard of care and acknowledges that ProCare is not responsible for the Consultant's on-site performance. Client
warrants that its facilities and operations will comply at all times with all federal, state and local safety and health laws,
regulations and standards, including OSHA standards, and that Client will be responsible for providing all safety training and
equipment, and for each Consultant’s compliance with health and safety requirements, including those instituted by Client.

7. Employment of Consulitants.

Client agrees that it will not directly or indirectly, personally or through an agent or agency, contract with or employ any
Consultant introduced or referred by ProCare for a period of (12) months afier the latest date of introduction, referral, or
placement. If Client or its affiliate enters into such a relationship or refers Consultant to a third party for employment, Client
agrees to pay an amount equal to $18,500 or thirty-five (35) percent (whichever is greater) of the Consultant's first year's
annual salary, including any signing bonus, as agreed upon at the time of hiring. Payment is due and payable to ProCare upon
start date,

8. Equal Opportunity.

Itis the policy of ProCare to provide cqual opportunity to all Consultants for employment. ProCare and Client will screen
based on merit only. All Consultants will be free from discrimination due to race, religion, color, sex, national origin, age, or
disability.

9. Payment Terms.

Client will be billed on a weekly basis for work performed during the previous week and pay ProCare based on the service
charges specified in the Assignment Confirmation included as an addendum to this Agreement. All hours worked over forty
(40) hours in a one-week work period will be billed at onc and one-half times the regular bill rate. It is Client’s responsibility
to notify ProCare if pre-approval is required for any or all overtime hours prior to any such hours being worked. Payment is
due upon receipt of invoice.

10. Default Charges.

Invoices shall be considered Past Due thirty (30) days from date of invoice and begin to incur the applicable default charge of
one and one-half percent (1 1/2% ) per month based on unpaid balances (annual percentage rate of eighteen percent (1 8%)) or
the maximum legal interest rate, whichever is lower. Client agrees to pay all necessary collection costs of amounts past due,
including reasonable attorney's fees and costs. ProCare rescrves the right, at its option, to discontinue any extension of credit.

11. Limitation of Liability.

NEITHER PARTY SHALL BE LIABLE TO THE OTHER WHATSOEVER FOR ANY SPECIAL, CONSEQUENTIAL,
INDIRECT, EXEMPLARY OR PUNITIVE DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY DAMAGES ON ACCOUNT OF LOST
PROFITS, LOST DATA, LOSS OF USE OF DATA, OR LOST OPPORTUNITY, WHETHER OR NOT PLACED ON
NOTICE OF ANY SUCH ALLEGED DAMAGES AND REGARDLESS OF THE FORM OF ACTION IN WHICH SUCH
DAMAGES MAY BE SOUGHT. THE FEES AND BILLINGS DUE UNDER THIS AGREEMENT ARE NOT
CONSIDERED SPECIAL DAMAGES OR LOST PROFITS AND SHALL NOT BE LIMITED BY THESE PROVISIONS.

12. Administrative Responsibilities.

Client shall be responsible for orienting Consultant to Client’s policies and procedures regarding the submission of any
requisite paperwork which must be tendered for reimbursement by funding entities such as Medicare, Medicaid, or health
insurance. Such paperwork may include, but is not limited to, patient care plans, comprehensive patient histories, individual
education plans, or Client specific program plans. During the contracted assignment, should Consultant fail to submit
paperwork as required per Client’s policies and procedures, Client must notify ProCare in writing within three (3) business
days of alleged failure. Failure to notify ProCare within the three (3) day period shall negate any Client claim to withhold
payment duc to paperwork non-compliance by Consultant. Within three (3) business days following the conclusion of a
contracted assignment, Client shall conduct a final revicw to determine whether the completion of additional paperwork is
needed from the Consultant. Failure to notify ProCare prior to the fourth (4™) day after conclusion of the assignment will
negate any Client claim to withhold payment due to paperwork non-compliance by Consultant.

www.procaretherapy.com + 888.899.1331 - Fax: 866.360.5109
Rev 03/2016

113



DocuSign Envelope ID: BAOABASF-8AA6-4640-839E-FB860SF1EBSC R

Dvraper. baa.

13. Incident and Error Tracking.

Client will report to ProCare any performance issues, incidents, crrors and other events related to the care and services
provided by ProCare Consultants. ProCare will document reported incidents in Consultant’s personnel file and track all such
events for quality assurance purposes. All supporting documentation is required within seventy-two (72) hours of the
occurrence.

14. Reporting of Work-Related Injuries.

Client will maintain a safe working environment and provide all appropriate personal protective equipment as deemed
appropriate for unit to which ProCare's Consultant has been assigned. Client ensures compliance with all applicable OSHA or
state Department of Labor obligations to include general training on the reporting of work-place injuries, incidents, and
occupational exposure to bloodbormc pathogens occurring at Client facility. Records of such occurrences must be maintained
by the Client and accessible to ProCare within guidelines set forth by governing entities. In the event of work-place injury,
incident or exposure, each affected Consultant will contact their immediate Client-appointed supervisor and report to the
applicable treating department as per Client protocol. Consultant shall also report work-place injury, incident or exposure to
ProCare concurrently with Client. If ProCare's Consultants are not eligible for treatment of work-place injury, incident or
exposure by Client or if reporting requircments change during the term of this Agreecment, Client is responsible for written
notification of such information to both ProCare and ProCare's Consultant.

15. Termination with Cause.

Immediately upon occurrence, Client has the obligation to report each deviation from the accepted standard of practice,
policies and procedures as orientated to Consultant, behavior, and or any incident that would be considered adverse to the
overall operation of Client. Client may request that ProCarc facilitate the immediate removal of Consultant due to any of the
issues preceding with written and/or verbal notice. The Client, however, may not immediately terminate an Consultant unless
ProCare has been notified prior to final incident or unless a single incident warrants immediate dismissal prior to ProCare’s
notification. All supporting documentation specifying the reasons and facts of the termination is required within forty-eight
(48) hours of termination. If the Clicnt does not report such deviation(s) and subsequently terminates Consultant or if Client
does not provide required documentation following a termination within the rcquired timeframe, Client will be assessed as
liquidated damages and not as a penalty, an amount equal to one (1) week of billing. The parties agree that ProCare's
Consultants are an integral part of its opcration and a resource that may have been developed over a number of years. Any
delay or absence of a written and verbal notice could result in lost revenue or other consequences not foreseen at this time and
therefore the liquidated damages are not unreasonable to the probable loss to be suffered by ProCare in the event of your
breach of this provision. Clicnt will be responsible for all professional fees (and expenses if applicable) up to the point of
termination. Termination with cause must be documented prior to termination in accordance with the Incident and Error
Tracking proccdures set forth in paragraph 11 of this agreement. ProCare shall have five (5) business days to refill the position
in the event of termination with cause. Should ProCare identify a suitable Consultant, Client agrees to original terms or
extended terms of the terminated Consultants assignment,

16. Termination without Cause.

Client may cancel an assignment with ninety (90) days written notice. Client is responsible for all charges and fees prior to
cancellation date and through the 90-day period of notice. In the event Client is unable to provide ninety (90) days notice of
termination, Client will be billed for nincty (90) days at the agreed upon regular bill rate and minimum hours. In the event of
termination without cause, Client will be rcsponsible for any housing and travel costs actually incurred by ProCare as a result
of such cancellation.

17. Guaranteed Minimum Hours.

Clicnt agrees to provide Consultant the guaranteed number of work hours per weck specified in the attached Assignment
Confirmation Addendum A. Cancellation of prescheduled shifi(s) or reduction in work hours by Client will be billed
reflecting the guaranteed minimum work hours.

18. Paid Sick Leave.
Paid Sick Time will be billed back to Client at the straight-time bill rate for all hours taken by any Consultant in any jurisdiction that has
passed or will pass paid sick time legislation.

www.procaretherapy.com « 888.899.1331 « Fax: 866.360.5109
Rev 03/2016

114



-~ -DocuSign Envelope ID: BAOABASF-8AAG-4640-839E-FBB6OSF1EBSC

P].‘O_C%

a

Tiwtap s, bni.

19. Unscheduled Facility Closure Policy.

ProCare will incur fixed expenses over the entire course of a Consultant’s contract assignment with Client related to the
Consultant’s housing and per diem costs. The parties agree that in the event of an unforeseen or unexpected interruption in an
Consultant’s assignment resulting from an unscheduled closure, complete or partial, of Client's facilities due to natural or
manmade disasters, such as, and without limiting the generality of the foregoing, fire, storms, flooding, earthquake, labor
unrest, riots, and/or acts of terrorism or war (each an "Unscheduled Closure”), Clicnt will be invoiced and shall pay for each
such affected Consultant’s services at the reduced rate of $100/day for each day that the Consultant(s) is unable to work by
virtue of such Unscheduled Closure.

20. Multiple Locations.

If client requires Consultant to travel to and perform services at more than one location, Client will compensate ProCarc for
travel time between facilities at the regular hourly bill rate and for mileage up to the current acceptable IRS reimbursement
rate.

21. Issue Resolution.

In the event Client encounters an issue that is not satisfactorily resolved by its ProCare representative, Client should escalate
the issuc to the appropriate ProCare manager by calling: 800-825-7133. Pleasc ask for your account representative’s
manager.

22, Indemnification.
Each party will indemnify, defend and hold harmless the other against third pariy claims arising from breaches of the parties’
respective obligations under this Agreecment.

23. Conlfidentiality.

Each party acknowledges that as a result of this Agreement, they will leam confidential information of the other party.
Confidential information is defined as that information which is private to cach party but is sharcd by one to the other party as
required to accomplish this Agreement and includes bill rates, fees for permanent placements and terms and conditions of
this Agreement.. It is agreed that neither party will disclose any confidential information of the other party to any person or
entity. Neither will it permit any person nor entity to use said confidential information. The only exceptions will be: (a)
Information shared to the appropriate individuals within the respective organizations as necessary to exccute this Agreement,
(b) disclosures as required by law. Confidential Information of ProCare shall include, but is not limited to, any and all
unpublished information owned or controlled by ProCare and/or its Consultants, that relates to the clinical, technical,
marketing, business or financial operations of ProCare and which is not generally disclosed to the public including but not
limited to Consultant information, technical data, policies, financial data and information to include contract terms and
provisions, billing rates, permanent placement fees whether disclosed orally, in writing or by inspection. If the receiving party
shall attempt to use or dispose of any of the Confidential Information, or any duplication or modification thereof, in any
manner contrary 1o the terms of the foregoing, the disclosing party shall have the right, in addition to such other remedies
which may be available to it, to obtain an injunctive relief enjoining such acts or attempts as a court of competent jurisdiction
may grant, it being acknowledged that legal remedies are inadequate,

24. Family Education Rights and Privacy Act.

ProCare shall comply with all laws, rules and regulations pursuant to the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act, 20 USC
1232g (“FERPA”) and acknowledges that certain information about the Client's students is contained in records maintained by
ProCare and the Consultant and that this information can be confidential by reason of FERPA and related Client policies.

Both partics agree to protect these records in accordance with FERPA and Client policy. To the extent permitted by law,
nothing contained herein shall be construed as precluding either party from releasing such information to the other so that each
can perform its respective responsibilities. As it applies, Consultants assigned to Client will execute a FERPA Statement of
Understanding outlining appropriate guidelines.

25. Survival.
The parties' obligations under this Agreement which by their nature continue beyond termination, cancellation or expiration of
this Agreement, shall survive termination, cancellation or expiration of this Agreement.

26. Governing Law.
This Agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state of Florida.

www.procarctherapy.com « 888.899.1331 « Fax: 866.360.5109
Rev 0372016

115



DacuSign Envelope ID: BAOABASF-8AA6-4640-839E-FB860SF1EBSC -

Pro%

Tiraprs, dnc.

27. Entire Agreement.

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties and supersedes any prior understandings or agreements
whether written or oral between the parties respecting the subject matter hercin. This Agrcement may only be amended in a
writing specifically referencing this provision and executed by both parties. This Agreement shall inure 10 the benefit of and
shall be binding upon the partics hereto and their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns, subject to
the limitations contained herein. The unenforceability, invalidity or illcgality of any provision of this Agreement shall not
render any other provision uncnforceable, invalid or illegal and shall be subjcct to reformation to the extent possible to best
express the original intent of the parties. This Agreement and attached Assignment Confirmation contain terms that may only
be altered when agreed upon in writing by both partics.

This Agreement and attached Assignment Confirmation contain terms that may only be altered when agreed upon in
writing by both parties.

Guthrie Public School District PROCARE THERAPY, INC.

Client Name

(—Sm;"b"owq 11/16/2016

Client Representative Signature Date \ProGam Reprsssniptive Signature Date
Guihrie Public School District Shawn Donalty
Print Name Print Name

Senior Director of Educational Resources

Title Title

www.procaretherapy.com « 888.899.1331 - Fax: 866.360.5109
Rev 03/2016

116



DocuSign Envelope ID: BAJABABF-8AAG-4640-839E-FBBE0SF1EBSC B T ‘\
ProCare

ADDENDU WI A Vaerapy foe,
Client Assignment Confirmation

This Client Assignment Confirmation is entered into and executed as of the signature date below and supplements the Client
Services Agreement between the Client and ProCare Therapy. Client will pay ProCare for hours worked by Consultant on the

following terms:
Assignment Details
ProCare Consultant:
School District Name (Client):

Start Date:

Position:
Position Details:
Bill Rate:
Minimum Hours:
Overtime Rate:

Billing Workweek:

Additional Terms:

Miscellaneous:

Angcla Fay

Guthrie Public School District

12/1/16 End Date: 131716

Start and End dates are subject to change based on the credentialing and licensure process as well as adjusiment in
the school district’s calendar.

Specch Language Pathologist

Full Time - 5 days per weck

$65

37.5 hours per week

1.5 times Bill Rate Holiday Rate: 1.5 times Bill Rate

Monday — Sunday

a) Sales tax or gross receipts tax will be added to professional fees if required or allowed by state law
and client is not a tax exempt entity.

b) If ProCare Consultant should be required to travel to other locations at the specific request of the
Client, the Client will be responsible for all expenses incurred.

¢) Clicnt agrees that it will not directly or indirectly, personally or through an agent or agency, contract
with or employ any Consultant introduced or referred by ProCare for a period of (12) months after
the latest date of introduction, referral, or end of contract placement. If Client or its affiliate enters
into such a relationship or refers Consultant to a third party for employment, Client agrees to pay an
amount equal to 318,500 or thirty-five (35) percent (whichever is greater) of the Consultant’s first
year's annual salary, including any signing bonus, as agreed upon at the time of hiring. Payment is
due and payable to ProCarc upon start date.

Guthrie Public School District

PROCARE THERAPY, INC.

Client Name

Rm':d 5:0qu 11/16/2016

Clicnt Representative Signaturc® Dale L&%gﬁ@gwg&&gprcsbmmivc Signature Date
Guthric Public School District Shawn Donalty
Prinl Name Print Name
Senior Director of Educational Resources
Title Title

*Terms and conditions outlined in this Client Assignment Confirmation will be considered agreed upon by all parties unless ProCare is
notified of changes by Client within forty eight (48) hours of client's receipt of this Client Assignment Confirmation.

www.procaretherapy.com « 888.899.1331 « Fax: 866.360.5109

117



“DocuSign Envelope ID: BAOABABF-8AA6-4640-839E-FB8S0SF1EBSC o

STATE RETIREMENT SYSTEM NOTICE

This notice is intended to clarify the manner of payment in contemplation of a Contractor Employee’s
mandatory or permissive participation in a state teacher retirement system, school employees
retirement system, and/or any similar or successor system applicable to the professionals provided by
Contractor.

Client acknowledges and agrees that if formal notice is required to be given to any Contractor Employee
that participation in any such retirement system/pension is either: 1) permitted by Contractor
Employee’s election; or 2) is required by law, then Client is solely responsibie for providing such notice
to Contractor Employees and fulfilling all associated administrative duties.

Client shall immediately notify Contractor if any Contractor Employee is required to, or voluntarily elects
to participate in any such system. In such event, Client shall advise Contractor of the withholding
obligation percentages (both employer and employee share) so that invoices to Client and payment to
the Contractor Employee may be adjusted accordingly. The parties agree that Client shall withhold and
pay to the retirement/pension both the employee and employer shares. The parties agree that the
applicable employee and employer shares paid to the system by the Client shall be deducted from the
amount owed to the Contractor by the Client hereunder. The parties agree that the applicable
employee share paid to the system by the Client shall be deducted from the amount due the Contractor
Employee by the Contractor.

The Client and Contractor expressly acknowledge and agree that if any Contractor Employee is required
to, or elects to participate in a retirement system/pension, the Client shall be solely responsible for: 1)
creating an account for contractor employee with the appropriate retirement system/pension; 2} all
present and/or future obligations to make employee and employer cash payments/ contributions to the
retirement system/pension as required by law and/or set by the retirement system/pension; and 3)
otherwise administering all employer functions pertaining to the Contract Employees’ interest in
retirement system/pension.

By way of example of how the invoicing/payment will be adjusted, if Contractor charges the Client
$100.00for services rendered by Contractor’'s Employee, if Contractor pays the Contractor Employee
$50.00 for the provision of these services, and if Contractor Employee elects to participate in the
retirement system, the Client shall withhold and remit to the appropriate system or pension 13% of the
employee’s pay ($6.50} as the employee’s share, and 14% of the employer’s pay ($7.00) as the
employer’s share (assuming employee and employer contributions are 13% and 14%, respectively).
Consequently, Contractor would invoice Client for $86.50, and Contractor would pay (subject to other
applicable withholdings} $43.50 to Contractor Employee.

&

118



=—= Board of Education Personnel Reports

Employment Request
ificati Certified .
Classification ertifie First Pay  HrsPer
Name Site Teaching Assignment Work Day  Grade Day  Replacing
Crockett, Corbin GUES PE 11/10/16 6 Keith Hedge
ificati S t "
Classification Suppor First Pay  Hrs Per
Name Site Teaching Assignment Work Day  Grade Day Replacing
Howard, Darroll High School Custodian 12/05/16 3 8 Cindy Sink
Johnson, Robert Transportation FT Sub Route Driver 12/05/16 13 6 Stephen Benham
Smith, Jaylene Transportation Route Driver 12/05/16 13 6 Luke Koball
Sweeney, Regina GUES Sp Ed Paraprofessional 11/15/16 3 7.5 Ruth Hildreth
IMLA Request
Support: 1
Gertified: 1
Iransfer of Position Report
Classification Support
Name Transfered From Transfered To Replacing Tran sfer Date
Green, Lisa Cafeteria Mgr. Fogarty Cafeteria Mgr. High Scho  Jackie Scannell 1/4/2017
Saparation of Employment
Classification Certified
Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Williamson, Jayne Fogarty Reading Intv. Resigning 12/21/2016
Classification Support
Name Site Teaching Assignment Reason for Separation Effective Date
Dysinger, Christopher Transportation FT Sub Route Driver Resigning 11/29/2016
Eaves, Jessica High School Secretary High School Resigning 12/13/2016

12/7/2016

119




Sheduleh

Teachers Recommended for Rehire on a Temporary Contract
for the 2nd Semester of the 2016-2017 School Year

Site Last Name First Name Current Assignment
Central
Avila Emily 1st Grade
Murray Carly Sp Ed Mild/Mod
Williams Jackiyn 1st Grade
Cotteral
Benson Jay Pre-K
Walsworth Lara Kindergarten
Faver
Gilmore Russ History
Villalva Gina Dir. Alternative Ed/Teacher
Fogarty
Allen DeAnna 2nd Grade
Bard Jeri Speech Language Pathologist
Chambers Julie 2nd Grade
Curfman Stephanie 3rd Grade
Gallupe Connie Elementary Counselor
Harris Elizabeth 3rd Grade
Hurt Sara 3rd Grade
Midgett Jenea 2nd Grade
Morgan Tashina 3rd Grade
Onley Sandra 2nd Grade
Schneider Trier 3rd Grade
GUES
Adams Payne Catherine Sp Ed Mild/Mod
Braid Lorrie 4th Grade
Branson Audra 6th Grade
Crockett Corbin PE
Davis Allyson 4th Grade
Delaney Mallory 5th Grade
Dement Adam 6th Grade
Goddard Evangeline 5th Grade

Monduy, November 28, 2016

120



Site

Last Name

First Nume

Current Assignment

High School

Junior High

Morgan

Reynolds
Robinson
Tautimer

Wilson

Andrews
Edwards
Hodge
Jones
Jordan
Metz
Palmer
Peralta
Sanders
Simonton
Steier
Tyler
Wooderson

Case
Darcy
Harmon
Inman
Knight
Lowe
Ludiow
Peterman
Petty
Vaughan

Workman

Monduay, November 28, 2016

Samantha
Ashley
Mark
Nohemy
Ashley

Stacie
Daylon
Stephen
James
Jeffrey
Dusten
Jessica
Taylor
Thomas
Angela
Taylor
Alexander
Kylie

Sean
Terrance
Michael
Leslie
Bethany
Michael
Janet
Scott
Jessica
Scot

Catherine

6th Grade
Sp Ed Mild/Mod
6th Grade
Sp Ed Mild/Mod
5th Grade

Algebra Il
Environmental Science
Algebra lll/Geometry
Agriculture Education
English Il

Sp Ed Mild/Moderate
Sp Ed Mild/Mod
English I/ English Il
History

English il

Asst. Band Director
Algebra |

Agricultural Instructor

STEAM (Math})
SMART Ed

Sp Ed Mild/Mod
Math 8th Gr
Math 7th Grade
Geography/History JH
Sp Ed Mild/Mod
SMART Ed

Life Skills

8th Gr Science
8th Gr Reading

121



Schedule B

Teacher Rehire - Probationary 2016-2017

Current In District Total
Site Last Nume First Name  Assignment Experience Experience Contract Type
GUES
Walters Kara Sp. Ed. Elem. Severe/ 5 5 Probationary
Junior High
Hooper Kristen Sp Ed 2 2 Probationary
Monday, November 28, 2016 Page 1 of 1

122



G p S Staking A Claim in Our Students’ Future

Il Telephone: 405-282-8900

REQUEST FOR EXTRA-DUTY POSITION
Dr. Simpson & Guthrie Board of Education:

Recommendation for the following employee for an extra-duty position with the Guthrie Public
School District:

Russell Doug S

Last Name First Name Middle Initial

Asst. Girls Basketball HS

Extra-Duty Position Site

If hired by the Board of Education, would this be a replacement? V| Yes No

, Sherrie Simek

If yes, whom would this employee replace?

If this is an extra-duty position far athletics, has this person had Care and Prevention of Athletic

Injuries? V| ves No
Start Date 11/14116 $2700

Extra-Duty Compensation

Jon Chappell 11/10/2016

Principal or Program Director Date

Submitted By:

% f //,//V//é

xccutlvc iredor Date
Pcrsonnel/Sccondary ducatidn

Guthrie Public Schools 802 E. Vilas Guthrie, OK 73044
www.guthrie k12.0k.us

123



Guthrie Public Schools
Property Committee Meeting
December 5, 2016 5:00 p.m.

Members present: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Dennis Schulz, Eldona Woodruff, Cody

Thompson, Sharon Watts, Terry Pennington, Jennifer Bennett-Johnson, and Linda Skinner.

Mr. Thompson spoke on the following items:

Expenditure Reports:

Summarized the expenses for November
23 new Purchase Orders for November

Completed Projects:

229 Work-Orders completed in November

104 Work-Orders completed at Transportation

Electrical repairs throughout the District

Plumbing repairs/upgrades throughout the District

HVAC repairs/replacements throughout the District
Replaced 4 HVAC units — 2 at Cotteral & 2 at Fogarty
Installed 2 sewer cleanouts between High School and annex
Repaired ONG leak at Central

Smartboards installed at High School

LED Lighting Projects at Central, Cotteral, and Faver

Projects in Progress:

Currently have 113 Maintenance Work-Orders in progress
Currently have 50 Transportation Work-Orders in progress
OSIG report 95% completed

Repairs to 3 buses involved in accidents

Lighting project at Fogarty

Continuing roof repairs at Cotteral, Fogarty, and Jr. High
District HVAC repairs & High School chiller repairs upgrade
Continuing heat checks

Repairs being done to donated sand spreader

Paint and stain the walkway and ramp at the Bus Barn
Cleanup of Maintenance and Transportation areas

Future Projects:

Begin making repairs/upgrades to facilities recommended in the
Performance Review Report

Install outlets at bus parking lot

Sidewalk repairs to north west building area at the High School
Tile floor repairs in High School classrooms

Playground upgrades

Master lock/key system for District

Outside lighting — Parking lots/building lights

Purchase of 2 new buses

124



- Warehouse upgrades
- Chiller Replacement/Repairs

Performance Review:

- Discussed the first 5 recommendations from the Performance Review which
included:

- Safety inspections of all facilities, eyewash stations, first aid kits, and AEDs

- Inspect all facilities for any deficiencies and submit work orders for repairs.

- Discussed options for equipping special education classrooms with an
appropriate space for de-escalating disruptive behavior

- Review the current form for daily pre-trip inspections by each bus driver

Proposed School Calendar:
- Discussed the proposed school calendar for year 2017-2018

Bond Projects Discussion:
- Discussed status of window installation at Central
- Discussed proposed design of new school showing drop-off areas

125



Guthrie Public Schools
Finance Committee Meeting
December 6, 2016

4:00 P. M.

In Attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Dennis Schulz, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Janna Pierson, Tina Smedley and
Vicki Biggs.

Mr. Sallee arrived late and was attending for the vacated seat.

Mr. Schulz opened the meeting informing the committee the first pages were routine financial reports and to
contact him if they had questions. He then stated the interest rates were remaining steady and we could not get
better rates for the operating accounts. He did tell the committee that the Bond monies were invested at two
different banks here in Guthrie.

Mr. Schulz spoke on the following:

Audit Report

Discussed the finding in the 2015-16 audit report.

Barlow Contract

This is a contract renewal for negotiations for the 2017-18 school year.

Performance Audit Review

Dr. Simpson and Mr. Schulz had a discussion with the committee members concerning the
findings and how they wanted to proceed in implementing the recommendations of the audit.

Mr. Ogle spoke on the following;

Proposed 2017-18 Calendar

He explained the reasoning of the start dates and the proposed changes to the calendar.

Ms. Woodruff spoke on the following:
Procure Contract

This contract is for a speech therapist to work during the maternity leave for the full time
therapist.

126



Guthrie Public Schools
Curriculum Committee Meeting
Minutes
October 4, 2016
5:00 p.m.

In attendance: Dr. Mike Simpson, Doug Ogle, Carmen Walters, Eldona Woodruff, Travis Sallee, Janna

Pierson and Sheryl Miles

Tina Smedley attended in the vacated seat

Discussion Items:

Ms. Walters

e Elementary School Improvement Designations

Mr. Ogle

e Secondary School Improvement Designations
e 2017-2018 School Calendar

Ms. Woodruff

e Special Education Update IV

Dr. Simpson, Ms Walters and Mr. Ogle

e Discussion of Performance Review — Curriculum items, Priority 1-5

Organize a task force to elicit community, parent, and school staff input and develop a
detailed action plan for transitioning the district from a grade center organization to
neighborhood schools. (pages 1-19)

Provide transition activities and information for parents and their students as they move
from one elementary grade center to the next. (pages 1-59)

Strengthen the horizontal and vertical alignment process to function primarily at the
teacher and classroom level. (pages 2-7)

Develop a professional development program for all support staff that includes job
specific training, as well as participation in the professional development for certified

staff, as appropriate. (pages 1-49)

Implement job-embedded training and communication processes for paraprofessionals.
(pages 2-50)

127



	11-14-16 Board Minutes.pdf
	GUTHRIE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
	BOARD MINUTES




